


Suraj Patil-CS 

Subject: 
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Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015) 
ID2101.pdf 

From: instamisreports@linkintime.co.in [mailto:instamisreports@linkintime.co.in] 

Sent: 11 May 2019 04:06 

To: admin@menonbearings.in 

Cc: sharmila.amin@linkintime.co.in; saili.lad@linkintime.co.in 

Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015) 

Dear Team, 

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we 

are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our 

database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor. 

Client Name : Menon Bearings Limited 

Stop Folio No Name Certificate Distinctive No. of Reason 

Transfer No. No. Shares 

Date 

10 May B000690 BALASAHEB 279 532001- 1000 Lost By 

2019 PIRGAUNDA 533000 Holder 

PATIL 

10 May B000690 BALASAHEB 6104 46792401- 200 Lost By 

2019 PIRGAUNDA 46792600 Holder 

PATIL 

Regards 

Link lntime India Pvt Ltd. .
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